


To: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance <aarhus.compliance@un.org> 
Cc: Bouman, N.W.M. (Nicolette) - DGM ; jan.haverkamp  
bkloostra  gev [MINBUZA] ; info@greenpeace.nl 
Subject: RE: CM: Decision VII/8m (Netherlands) - letter to Party concerned and communicant enclosing 
Committee's draft advice - request for extension 
 
Dear Ms. Marshall,  
 
I hope this email finds you well.  
 
Please find attached a letter of the Government of the Netherlands to the Aarhus Convention Compliance 
Committee regarding the draft advice on Decision VII/8m.  
 
Kind regards,  
Michelle 
 
Michelle Duin LLM  
Legal Officer 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Legal Affairs Department | International Law Division (DJZ/IR)  
Rijnstraat 8 | PB 20061 | 2500 EB | The Hague | The Netherlands 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 
Michelle.duin  
https://www.centruminternationaalrecht.nl/ 
 
From: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance <aarhus.compliance@un.org>  
Sent: woensdag 24 augustus 2022 14:22 
To: nicolette.bouman ; jan.haverkamp  
Cc: Duin, Michelle ; info@greenpeace.nl; bkloostra  GEV 

 
Subject: CM: Decision VII/8m (Netherlands) - letter to Party concerned and communicant enclosing 
Committee's draft advice  
 
Dear Ms. Bouman, 
Dear Mr. Haverkamp, 
 
Please find attached a letter and two enclosures for your attention.  
 
I would be grateful if you would confirm safe receipt by return email. 
 
Kind regards, 
Fiona 
 
 

 
 
Fiona Marshall  
Environmental Affairs Officer – Secretary to the Compliance Committee  
Aarhus Convention secretariat  
United Nations Economic Commission for Europe  
 
Email: aarhus.compliance@un.org  



Website: www.unece.org/env/pp/welcome.html 
Tel:  +41 (0) 22 917 42 26  
Fax: +41 (0) 22 917 06 34  
 
Palais des Nations  
8-14 avenue de la Paix  
CH - 1211 Geneva 10, Switzerland 

  Twitter        Facebook        YouTube        UNECE 
 

 
Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email? 
 
Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit 
bericht abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht 
te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband 
houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten. 
 
This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this 
message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The 
State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic 
transmission of messages. 
 




